

# MD. RAKIBUZZAMAN RAKIB

## WEB DEVELOPER



@developerrakib03



### E-mail

rdprakib303@gmail.com

### Phone

+8801629950303

### Website

www.developerrakib.cf

### Address

Jhikargacha, Jashore

### ABOUT ME

I am a web Designer and Developer. I have rich experience in Php, WordPress, and Laravel website design and development, also I am good at HTML, CSS, JS, PHP. I'm a very professional, WordPress, Web designer, Web Developer, SEO Expert.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2021-Runing | **WEB DEVELOPER**  
**[TK ONLINE IT (MARCH 2021 TO PRESENT) ]**  
Developed and implemented  
Web solutions based on client requirements  
Checks feasibility of website back-end  
Experienced in WordPress, Laravel.
- 2019-2021 | **WEB DESIGNER (WORDPRESS)**  
**[JESSORE IT (APRIL 2019 TO 2021 MARCH) ]**  
Qualified web designs and attractive unique  
designs & effects  
which catches visitor's Eye. Also Fully Responsive  
WordPress Website Customization  
WordPress Website Theme Customization

### TRAINING

- 2017 | **WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT (PHP, WORDPRESS)**  
JESSORE IT
- 2018 | **WEB DEVELOPMENT (PHP, JavaScript, AJAX, LARAVEL)**  
Softnextit

### EDUCATION

- 2017-2020 | **HSC ( Higher Secondary Certificate)**  
Collage: Shimulia Collage  
Group : Humanity
- 2015-2017 | **SSC (Secondary School Certificate)**  
Madrasha : Mokamtala Dakhil Madrasha  
Group: Humanity

### SKILLS

I like to learn something new along  
with my own work.



### LANGUAGES

English



Bangla



### REFERENCE

#### MD ASADUL HASAN

Master Engineering (Account Executive)  
Phone: +8801558903275

#### Arafat Rasel

Mogobari IT (Web Developer)  
Phone: +8801639589369